G.A.O. Asks an Inquiry Into Ad Paid for by Nixon Election Unit

NYTimes

By LINDA CHARLTON MAY

WASHINGTON, May 3—The General Accounting Office to day referred to the Justice Department for "further investigation and action" the placing in The New York Times of an advertisement that was secretly paid for by President Nixon's re-election committee, in apparent violation of Federal law.

The report from the agency, which is responsible for enforcing the Federal Campaign Finance Act, also disclosed that Charles W. Colson, who was special counsel to President Nixon at the time, "informed us that he reviewed the draft [10f the advertisement, which appeared in The Times on May 17, 1972, purported to be sponsored by 14 individuals whose names were listed at the bottom, as a demonstration of support for Mr. Nixon's decision to mine Haiphong harbor in Morth Vietnam. The accounting offices, however, reported that "the advertisement was initiated by officials of the Committee for the Re-election of the President" and prepared by the November Group, the advertising agency set up for the campaign.

Officials Are Quoted

MASHINGTON. May 3—The Times of May phillip S. Hughes, director of the agency's office of Federal elections. The report was explicit in its charges, such as asyning that the advertisement laws supplied by the Finance Committee to Re-elect the President," which requested it. It recapitulated its findings about transmittal to the November Group of the \$4,420 by Herbert L. Porter, scheduling director of the re-election committee officials were responsible for the ad and we responsible for the ada and we responsible for the ada and we recommend that this be further investigation was "in apparent violation" and "we have to determine which individuals involved may be considered liable" under Federal law, it is the agency's opinion that the publication was "in apparent viol

the November Group, the advertising agency set up for the campaign.

Officials Are Quoted

The report quotes officials of the November Group as saying, "The re-election committee officials did not want either the name of the committee or the names of its officers shown in the ad."

The auditing agency concluded by stating its opinion "that the advertisement was published in apparent violation" of Section 612, Title 18 of the United States Code, which requires that an advertisement for any candidate for Federal office include the names of those responsible for it.

Last week, the accounting office cited the advertisement as one of several violations of the campaign finance act by the committee. The committee failed to account for and report the expenditure of the \$4,400 cost of the ad, the accounting office said.